These are the minutes from the August 7, 2012 meeting of the Hanover Board of Health. Present were Mrs. Lynn White– Chair, Mr. John Dougherty – Board Member, Mr. Richard Farwell – Board Member, Mr. Anthony Marino – Health Agent, and Mr. Arthur Ceurvels – Assistant Health Agent, Mrs. Kimberly Dixon - Administrative Assistant.

Having a quorum, Mrs.White called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m.

Mr. Marino updates:

- Fireworks District
- Bardin Street
- Review of Milk Inspection: Friendly's Vanilla –count high, The "Y's choice"- Vanilla- count high
- WNV- conference call 8/1/12 regarding effected areas

New Business

Mr. Farwell moved to approve the July 24, 2012 minutes as written, Mrs. White second, so voted unanimously.

Mr. Troy Clarkson, Town Manager, met with Board of Health members to discuss goals set to strengthen the relationships and foster communications and partnerships within the town boards. Mr. Clarkson would like to strengthen the dialogue between boards and the public by using the town website and Community television for additional resources for interviews with the residents to showcase people and events in the community. Mr. Clarkson is presently also working to update the phone system within the Community Services Department for better communication for all departments.

Mrs. White opened public hearing at 6:45: Nautical Mile

Stephen Leaman, owner of Nautical Mile, attended the meeting of the Board of Health. Residents neighboring the facility have complained about the odor going on for the past several years. The smell has been continuous but seems to get much stronger with the temperature being high in the summer months. Mr. Leaman also stated they have had an increase in business, therefore, have more deliveries. Mr. Leaman has found another location in Marshfield and will be opening in the next few months. He hopes in the future, having the other location will decrease the smell by cutting down the amount delivered to the Hanover location.

Mrs. White explains to Mr. Leaman, he would have to do the following immediately:

- 1. Place dumpster outside in front of Nautical Mile Store
- 2. Have dumpster cleaned and dumped regularly
- 3. Cut down on storage of crates in back of building

Mr. Marino will monitor the situation and report back to the Board in a few weeks.

SEPTIC PLANS

<u>30 Sequoya Lane</u> – Approved and sign as submitted plans dated

<u>56 Candlewood Lane</u> – Approved w/variances and a deed restriction, motioned by Mr. Dougherty and seconded Mr. Farwell, so voted anonymously.

- <u>254 Candlewood Lane</u>- Approved w/variances plans dated 07/09/12 motion by Mr. Dougherty and seconded by Mr. Farwell, so voted anonymously.
- <u>817 Circuit Street</u> Approved and signed as submitted plans dated 07/18/12, needs conservation approval before giving plans out.
- <u>327 Silver Street</u> Approved and signed as submitted plans dated 07/18/12, needs conservation approval before giving plans out.

All Permits and Licenses signed

Mr. Farwell moved to adjourn, Mr. Dougherty second, so voted unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.